Associated Students of Laney College

Wednesday, March 01, 2023, 12:30 pm - 1:30 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Conference Room on 4th floor of Student Center

or

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

(zoom link for those unable to attend in person)

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting started at: 12:41pm

I. ROLL CALL:

Title	Name	P/A
President	Omolola Atolagbe (OA)	EA
Vice President	Lita Hernandez (LH)	P
External Secretary	Nicholas Rothman (NR)	P
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	EA
Treasurer	VACANT	
Club Affairs Officer	Naomi Vasquez (NV)	P

Publicity Commissioner	Randi Cross (RC)	P
Student Advocate	Charles Zhang (CZ)	P
Senator	Mahder Areda (MA)	EA
Senator	Meaghan Connor (MC)	P
Senator	Joshua Kofoworola (JK)	P
Senator	Jonathan M Sullivan (JMS)	P

Senator	Omowunmi Kolawole (OK)	P
Senator	Yemisi Obalade (YO)	A
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA:

JMS motions to amend the agenda to include chartering of the makers club. CZ seconds to amend the agenda.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

CZ motions to approve the minutes. JMS seconds to approve the minutes.

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

JMS: Professional Development Committee - Discussed Flex Day Event and would like suggestions. Trying to figure out what is important to students and how faculty can help students in the classroom. Some suggestions have been mental health and housing. Flex day is a day, there are two every semester for faculty and administration. There is no class on Flex Day and all the people that work at the college learn something new. It is a learning day for staff. Suggestions about what they need to learn.

CZ: Suggests more student panelists. More information on hybrid classes. Suggests an event that focuses on hybrid classes.

NV: Interclub Council Update - Two clubs have been planning events that are outside of Laney. Mental health and leadership clubs to do hiking events. Leadership club does not have enough students so they held a recruitment event outside of Laney. The event showed good school spirit.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. ASLC Food Fair Spring 2023: Discussion on date, venue, time, types of food, and proposal packets for student clubs. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

LH: An email was sent to all the clubs about the food fair. Waiting for clubs to respond, the deadline is this Friday. Would like to make sure everyone has a table and has space. Please remind clubs to fill the form out. Will be emailing Learning communities to see if they would like to participate. Event will be March 22, 12pm-2pm in the quad. ASLC should have a table and bring drinks. Drink suggestions: Boba Tea, Lemonade, Water. Reminder email will be sent to get LC on board. Black Student Union and Speech and Leadership club have signed up.

B. Hackathon Event: Discussion on catering options. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

CZ: Finish up catering. Would like to order pizza from Zachary's Pizza. Needs a quote, then the proposal packet needs to be submitted and approved by ASLC. Need to figure out the amount of pizza. Event is on April 15-16. B.E.S.T. Center to host the event.

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Self-Care Event: Wellness Center partners with Evolved Minds Club/ASLC for Self-Care Day on April 11th, 2023. Presentation by Danielle Burroughs. (Information/Action/15-20 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Tabled until next week

Chartering of The Makers Club

Makers Club: Tom from The Makers Collective and a bunch of students from the ceramics department and digital fabrication lab have come together to form a club. They will be using the ceramics department to meet with the lead of their advisor. They meet once a month on the first Friday. Their first meeting will be this Friday. 15 or more members expected. May offer hybrid communication through zoom.

CZ motions to discuss on discord. JMS seconds to discuss on discord.

CZ motions to approve the chartering of The Makers Club. RC seconds to approve chartering of The Makers Club.

Unanimous approval.

Chartering of The Makers Club approved.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. NO action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED:

CZ motions to adjourn the meeting. RC seconds motion to adjourn meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 1:19pm.